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Federal Communications Commission

Confidentiality Request

Sony Ericsson Mobile Communications hereby requests that the FCC application
materials listed below for Sony Ericsson GSM module type 6220502-BV (FCC ID:

6220502-BV) shall be treated as confidential and withheld from public inspection.
Electrical diagrams
Component listings
Technical description
Block diagrams
This material contains information relating to circuit function and complexity that could be
of benefit of competitors. The material contains secrets and confidential information that

Sony Ericsson does not customarily release to he public and which is otherwise not
generally available to the public.

Please contact the undersigned if there are any further questions or additional
information needed in this matter.

Regards,

Jose A. Rodrigo

Verification & TA Manager
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Sony Ericsson Mobile Communications
Maplewwod, Chineham Business Park
Basingstoke, Hampshire, RG24 8YB
UK

Telephone: +441256774841
E-mail: Jose-Aurelio.Rodrigo@sonyericsson.com



